

FHS Track and Field Design Committee
Friday, July 14, 2017
Freeport High School
Minutes

Attendance: John Simoneau , Brad Williams, Becky Foley, Michelle Lickteig, Rob Ponteau
David Roussel, Fred Palmer, Kim LaMarre, Andrew Johnston.

Updates:

1. Logo in the center of the field & lines: Redid the center line. It needs to be adjusted. Jason has been very helpful. Have him supervise when they are doing the actual cutting in. When we have a final version, we will send out in a PDF form for everyone on the committee to review. The lines need to be approved.
2. Michelle R. will be in contact with Auburn Fencing.
3. Timeline – Sean will be providing us with an updated timeline. Currently, three weeks behind. Unsuitable soils will require more extension on the timeline. Meet with Sean next week at the requisition meeting and will find out more.
4. There has been a lot of unsuitable material – excess of 1100 yards: 800 under wall, 450 under the bleacher pad. 55.00 unit price to have it removed. Andrew will check to see how much is part of the bid. We are anticipating this costing upwards of \$100,000.
5. Budget Updates:
 - a. Padding, lighting, and score board have been finalized.
 - b. Proposed \$19,000 for site lighting. Asbestos piping (\$2500)
 - c. Currently have \$131,395 left to prioritize.
6. Paving under concrete pad for bleachers is estimated to cost \$47,433
 - a. Decided to just put the gravel pad. 122 feet by 40 feet
 - b. Get rid of the asphalt option.
7. Granite and donor wall
 - a. 25,000 allowance for this in the project
 - b. Granite, stonework, excavating, - this would be \$30,000 more
 - c. Doesn't include the arch sign (\$18,000)
 - d. Tri-town Group may be able to fundraise for this.
8. PA System
 - a. Pat was reaching out to the person doing the acoustic work that went to Project Review Board
 - b. No update as of now.
9. Signage
 - a. No decisions as of yet
 - b. Will need to meet with new code enforcer
 - c. Signage of the fields – Craig will work on this
10. Musco is coming in Monday for the lighting.
11. Garage – This will depend on how much is left in contingency
12. No update on artwork